SLIP OPINION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
ELEVENTH CIRCUIT QUESTIONS
1.
SECTION C.7.2 PROVIDES THAT THE ELECTRONIC VERSION(S) “SHALL BE FORMATTED, EDITED, AND PAGINATED EXACTLY AS THE PRINTED SLIP IS FORMATTED, EDITED AND PAGINATED – LINE FOR LINE AND PAGE FOR PAGE.”  ATTACHMENT J-19 REQUIRES CONTRACTORS TO PROVIDE ONE ELECTRONIC VERSIONS OF THE FINAL SLIP OPINION, WITHOUT THE EDITORIAL SUMMARY.  UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, SECTION C.7.2 DOES NOT APPLY TO THE ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THE SLIP OPINION WITH THE EDITORIAL SUMMARIES REMOVED.  ALSO, THE CONTRACTOR IS ASKED TO SIMPLY DELETE THE EDITORIAL SUMMARY AND REPAGINATE THE SLIP OPINION.  PLEASE CONFIRM THAT THIS IS THE CORRECT PRACTICE.
Yes, the contractor may simply delete the editorial summary and repaginate the electronic version of the slip opinion. 
2.
JP3 7-125 INVOICES PROVIDES THE REQUIREMENTS FOR INVOICES.  THIS VENDOR’S STANDARD BILLING SYSTEMS ARE FULLY AUTOMATED AND OUR STANDARD INVOICES MEET ALL OF THE INVOICING REQUIREMENTS OF 7-125.  HISTORICALLY, THE ELEVENTH CIRCUIT HAS ASKED THIS VENDOR TO PREPARE AN INVOICE ON THEIR FORM (PUBLIC VOUCHER FOR PURCHASES AND SERVICES OTHER THAN PERSONAL).  THE PROBLEM IS THAT, UNLIKE THE VENDORS AUTOMATICALLY-GENERATED INVOICES, THIS INVOICE REQUIRES A CONSIDERABLE AMOUNT OF MANUAL WORK, AS WELL AS THE NEED TO GO THROUGH A FORMAL INTERNAL MANAGEMENT APPROVAL PROCESS (BECAUSE IT IS NOT USING THE VENDOR’S STANDARD INVOICE).  IN ADDITION, THE CIRCUIT HAS HISTORICALLY ASKED THE VENDOR TO SEND THE INVOICE VIA 2ND DAY DELIVERY.  BOTH THE MANUAL BILLING AND 2ND DAY DELIVERY RESULT IN CONSIDERABLE TIME AND EXPENSE.  IF THE CIRCUIT WISHES TO CONTINUE TO USE THEIR INVOICE FORM AND 2ND DAY DELIVERY, THE COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THESE “ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS” WILL BE CALCULATED AS PART OF CLIN X001.  IN ORDER TO STREAMLINE THE INVOICING PROCESS AND SAVE COSTS, WILL THE ELEVENTH CIRCUIT ACCEPT A VENDOR’S STANDARD AUTOMATIC-GENERATED INVOICES PROVIDED THAT THEY MEET ALL OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF JP3 7-125 (PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS VENDOR’S STANDARD INVOICES ARE ACCEPTABLE TO OTHER SLIP OPINION CIRCUITS).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE CIRCUIT’S EXPECTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO INVOICING.

The Eleventh Circuit will accept automatically-generated invoices that itemize printing services and costs.  The Eleventh Circuit will not require the contractor to prepare the Public Voucher for Purchases and Services Other Then Personal.  Regular first-class mail service is considered acceptable for invoices, and 2nd day delivery is not required.
3. 
ATTACHMENT J-1 PROVIDES THAT THE CIRCUIT ESTIMATES APPROXIMATELY 500 ORIGINAL OPINIONS PER YEAR.  IT IS OUR UNDERSTANDING THAT THE CIRCUIT HAS BEEN AVERAGING LESS THAN 400 OPINIONS PER YEAR PLUS AN ADDITIONAL 40+ TABLES PER YEAR.  IN FY2007, THERE WERE 345 OPINIONS AND 31 TABLES.  COULD YOU PLEASE CONFIRM THAT THE ESTIMATED NUMBER OF OPINIONS WILL BE 500 OPINIONS PER YEAR.
Because the word "opinions" as used in the solicitation does not differentiate between court opinions, published orders, and tables, and in order to take into account possible increases over the length of the contract (including option years), the Eleventh Circuit confirms that the estimated number of opinions will be 500 opinions per year.
4.
ATTACHMENT J-6 PROVIDES THE NUMBER OF ADDRESSES, BUT NOT THE TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES.  WOULD IT BE A CORRECT UNDERSTANDING THAT THE TOTAL ESTIMATED COPIES FOR THE DAILY LIST IS 114 COPIES FOR FY08-FY12?  PLEASE CLARIFY.THERE APPEARS TO BE A DISPARITY BETWEEN THE NUMBER OF COPIES LISTED IN THE ATTACHMENT J-1 TABLE COMPARED TO THE NUMBER OF COPIES LISTED IN ATTACHMENTS J-5 (CLERK’S OFFICE), J-6 (DAILY LIST), J-7 (WEEKLY LIST), AND J-17 (BANKRUPTCY LIST).  MORE SPECIFICALLY,
See amended attachments J-1, J-5, J-6, J-7 and J-17.
A)       CAN YOU PLEASE CLARIFY THE CORRECT ESTIMATES FOR THE NUMBER OF COPIES FOR EACH YEAR.
The estimate shown above in the row for Attachment J-5 (Clerk's Office copies) is already included in the Daily List, since opinions sent to the Clerk's Office and Staff Attorney's Office are also sent on a daily basis (this is referenced in the footnote to Attachment J-6).  Thus, the J-5 estimate should not be added to into the total.

The number shown above in the row for Attachment J-6 (Daily List is incorrect.  See previous explanation for a description of the Daily List.  The estimate for the Daily List at this point in time is about 170 copies.

Because the court is projecting as much as five years into the future, and there may be increases in the numbers within any or all of the categories of subscribers (Daily List, Weekly List, and Bankruptcy List) during that time period, the court has included a buffer of some 30+ copies that could conceivably have to be printed in the future with just a few changes in the subscriber listings (otherwise, there would be a charge for printing additional copies of opinions).  That is why we consider this an estimate.  Therefore, the court considers its estimate of 550 copies per year to be accurate.
B)       IF THE ATTACHMENT J-1 ESTIMATES FOR COPIES ARE INCORRECT, THEN THE ESTIMATES FOR PRINTED PAGES PER PUBLISHED OPINION AND TOTAL PRINTED PAGES PRODUCED WILL BE INCORRECT AS WELL.  CAN YOU PLEASE CONFIRM THE ACCURACY OF ALL THE ESTIMATES?
As explained above, the estimates in Attachment J-1 are accurate.
5.
ATTACHMENT J-15 APPEARS TO SIMPLY REPEAT VERBATIM THE TEXT OF SECTION C.9.1.1?  CAN YOU PLEASE CLARIFY THE NEED/PURPOSE FOR THIS SEPARATE ATTACHMENT J-15?  IS IT JUST MERELY DUPLICATIVE OF C.9.1.1?

Attachment J-15 has been deleted and “Reserved”.
